Joanne Baxter

To: Rachel Poulter

b

Kind regards

Joanne Baxter
Planning Assistant

Place Services
Hart District Council

01252 774071

07790 973382
www.hart.gov.uk

Twitter: @HartCouncil
Facebook: /HartDistrictCouncil

To receive automatic emails notifying you of planning applications in your area, please register online.

COVID - 19 pandemic

The Council will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible but we ask
you to appreciate that our priority in terms of resources, finances or people, might be
diverted away from usual compliance or information work during this extraordinary
pandemic period. This understandably may result in the Council not being able to
respond to you as quickly as we would like to.

Hart District Council has updated its privacy policy, find out more about how we take care of your
information.

Please consider completing our short Customer Feedback Form so that we know how we handled your
query and can continue to improve the service that we provide.

From: David Holden

Sent: 14 June 2021 15:55

To: Joanne Baxter

Cc: Zoe Poulson

Subject: Buryfields House, Buryfields, Odiham. RG29 1NE — 20/02969/HOU - Approval of Conditions
application.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Hart District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Joanne
Thank you for your email...
Please find attached confirmation of payment: -
Ref: 20/02969/HOU — Discharge of Planning Conditions.

As you are aware, Listed Building Consent was granted for the erection of a single storey rear extension to the
kitchen and replacement of a first floor window.

Condition 1 — We confirm that our client intends to commence works within 3 years of the approval date.
Condition 2 — We confirm that the works will be carried out in accordance with the drawings listed in the
recent approval ref: 20/02969/HOU.

Condition 3 — We confirm that the materials used in the construction of the external surfaces of the
development hereby permitted shall be as described in the application form and as annotated on the
approved plans.

Condition 4 — The architect will submit large scale details of windows, doors and roof-lights, in due course.
Condition 5 — We have matched the existing bricks to a LBC Regency brick (as per the link below and photos
attached) in a standard stretcher bond with sand and cement mortar.

www.forterra.co.uk/product/regency-london-brick/

| look forward to your reply at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

David Holden
Managing Director
Penny Black Construction Ltd

PEMMY BLACK,
CORSTRUCTIDN

www.pennyblackconstruction.com

Hart District Council has updated its privacy policy, find out more about how we take care
of your information.

Please consider completing our short Customer Feedback Form so that we know how we
handled your query and can continue to improve the service that we provide.






